
 

    

 
 

 
 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
15160 JACKSON ROAD 

RANCHO MURIETA, CALIFORNIA 95683 
916‐354‐3700 

FAX – 916‐354‐2082  
  

 

 AGENDA 
 

“Your Independent Local Government Agency Providing 
Water, Wastewater, Drainage, Security, and Solid Waste Services” 

 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
July 19, 2017 

Call to Order and Closed Session 4:00 p.m. / Open Session 5:00 p.m.  
District Administration Building – Board Room 

15160 Jackson Road 
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683 

 

 

 
BOARD MEMBERS 

 

Mark Pecotich  President 
Morrison Graf  Vice President 
Les Clark  Director  
John Merchant     Director 
Gerald Pasek  Director  
 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

STAFF 
 

Edward R. Crouse              Interim General Manager  
Vacant    Security Chief  
Paul Siebensohn    Director of Field Operations 
Eric Thompson  Controller 
Suzanne Lindenfeld   District Secretary 



    

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\07-19-2017 Board Packet\07-19-2017 board agenda.doc  Page 2 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
JULY 19, 2017  

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Call to Order and Closed Session 4:00 p.m. / Open Session 5:00 p.m.  

   
All persons present at District meetings will place their cellular devices in silent and/or vibrate mode (no ringing of any kind). 
During meetings,  these devices will be used only  for emergency purposes and,  if used,  the party called/calling will exit  the 
meeting room for conversation. Other electronic and internet enabled devices are to be used in the “silent” mode. Under no 
circumstances will recording devices or problems associated with them be permitted to interrupt or delay District meetings.  
 

AGENDA 
                                                                                                                                            ESTIMATED RUNNING TIME 

  1.  CALL TO ORDER ‐ Determination of Quorum – President Pecotich (Roll Call)                                        4:00 
   

  2.  CONSIDER ADOPTION OF AGENDA (Motion)               

The running times  listed on this agenda are only estimates and may be discussed earlier or  later than 
shown. At the discretion of the Board, an item may be moved on the agenda and or taken out of order. 

 

  3.  EMPLOYEE ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROMOTIONS, COMMENDATIONS, AND KUDOS 
A.  Email from Scott and Tessa Grimm 

        

  4.   CLOSED SESSION   

Under Government Code 54957: Public Employee Performance Evaluation of the General Manager. 
 

Closed session conference with General Manager as real property negotiator concerning price and terms 
of payment relating to: Real Property – proposed abandonment of a sewer easement over Sacramento 
County  APN  073‐0190‐011;  and,  Other  Negotiating  Parties  –  William  Geyer  and  Nadia  West 
(Government Code section 54956.8). 
 

  5.  OPEN SESSION/REPORT ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION                     5:00 
The  Board  will  discuss  items  on  this  agenda,  and  may  take  action  on  those  items,  including 
informational items and continued items. The Board may also discuss other items that do not appear on 
this agenda, but will not act on those items unless action is urgent, and a resolution is passed by a two‐
thirds (2/3) vote declaring that the need for action arose after posting of this agenda. 
 

The running times  listed on this agenda are only estimates and may be discussed earlier or  later than 
shown. At the discretion of the Board, an item may be moved on the agenda and or taken out of order. 
TIMED  ITEMS  as  specifically  noted,  such  as  Hearings  or  Formal  Presentations  of  community‐wide 
interest, will not be taken up earlier than listed. 
 

 6.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC                                                           
Members of the public may comment on any  item of  interest within the subject matter  jurisdiction of 
the District and any  item  specifically agendized. Members of  the public wishing  to address a  specific 
agendized  item are encouraged to offer their public comment during consideration of that  item. With 
certain exceptions, the Board may not discuss or take action on items that are not on the agenda.  

 



    

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\07-19-2017 Board Packet\07-19-2017 board agenda.doc  Page 3 

If you wish to address the Board at this time or at the time of an agendized item, as a courtesy, please 
state your name and address. Speakers presenting  individual opinions shall have 3 minutes  to speak. 
Speakers presenting opinions of groups or organizations shall have 5 minutes per group. 
 

  7.  CONSENT  CALENDAR  (Motion)  (Roll  Call  Vote)  (5  min.)  All  items  in  Agenda  Item  7  will  be 

approved as one item if they are not excluded from the motion adopting the consent calendar. 
A.  June 21, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

B.  Approval of Bills Paid Listing 
 

  8.  STAFF REPORTS (Receive and File)                              

A.   General Manager’s Report   

B.   Administration/Financial Report 

C.   Security Report  

D.   Water/Wastewater/Drainage Report   
 

  9.   CORRESPONDENCE                                             
 

10.  RECEIVE WATER  TREATMENT  PLANT  EXPANSION  PROJECT  LESSONS  LEARNED  (Discussion) 
(15 min.)         

 

11.  CONSIDER  SACRAMENTO  LAFCO  NOMINATIONS  FOR  SPECIAL  DISTRICT  COMMISSIONER 
OFFICE NO. 7 AND ALTERNATE SPECIAL DISTRICT COMMISSIONER FOR OFFICES NO. 6 & 7 
(Discussion/Action) (Motion)  

 

12.  CONSIDER CONFERENCE/EDUCATION OPPORTUNITIES (Discussion/Action) (Motion)  
 

13.  REVIEW DISTRICT MEETING DATES /TIMES FOR AUGUST 2017                   

A. Improvements – August 1, 2017 at 8:30 a.m. 

B. Finance – August 1, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. 

C. Personnel – August 1, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. 

D. Security – August 3, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. 

E. Communications – August 3, 2017 at 4:30 p.m. 

F. Regular Board Meeting – August 16, 2017 ‐ open session at 5:00 p.m.  
 

14.  DIRECTOR COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS                                  

In accordance with Government Code 54954.2(a), Directors and staff may make brief announcements 
or brief reports of their own activities. They may ask questions for clarification, make a referral to staff 
or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda.  

     

15.  ADJOURNMENT (Motion)                          
 

"In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public record, relates to an open session agenda item and is distributed 
less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting, will be made available for public inspection in the District offices during normal business hours.  If, however, the document is 
not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of the meeting." 
 
Note: This agenda is posted pursuant to the provisions of the Government Code commencing at Section 54950. The date of this posting is July 14, 2017. Posting locations 
are: 1) District Office; 2) Rancho Murieta Post Office; 3) Rancho Murieta Association; 4) Murieta Village Association. 



From: Scott Grimm [mailto:stnj@sbcglobal.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 1:06 PM 
To: Edward Crouse 
Cc: Mike Scarzella 
Subject: Thank You! 
 
Hello Ed,  
I just wanted to follow up and thank both you and Sgt. Scarzella for helping us convey the importance of 
golf cart safety to our teenagers. We appreciated Sgt. Scarzella taking the time to sit down with us and 
have a good conversation about the many reasons why it is a bad idea for un-licensed and under-aged 
drivers to operate golf carts in our community.  
 
This type of proactive effort by CSD and Security to keep our kids and community safe is very much 
appreciated!  
 
Scott & Tessa Grimm 
 



Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\07-19-2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a.doc 

 
 

1

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT   
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

June 21, 2017  
Call to Order and Closed Session 4:00 p.m. / Open Session 5:00 p.m.  

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
President Mark  Pecotich  called  the  Regular  Board Meeting  of  the  Board  of  Directors  of  Rancho Murieta 
Community Services District to order at 4:03 p.m.  in the District meeting room, 15160 Jackson Road, Rancho 
Murieta. Directors present were Mark Pecotich, Morrison Graf,  and Gerald Pasek. Director  John Merchant 
participated  in  the closed  session by  teleconference  from Two  Jack Lake Campground, Lake Louise Alberta, 
Canada. Director  Lester  Clark  participated  in  the  closed  session  by  teleconference  from  1627 US Highway 
395N, Minden, Nevada,  89423.  Also,  present were Darlene  J.  Thiel, General Manager;  Edward.  R.  Crouse, 
Interim General Manager; Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations; Eric Thompson, Controller; Suzanne 
Lindenfeld, District Secretary; and Richard Shanahan, District General Counsel.    
 
2. ADOPT AGENDA 
Motion/Pasek to adopt the agenda with Agenda Items 15, 17, and 18 moved to come between Agenda Items 9 
and  10.  Second/Graf.  Ayes:  Pecotich,  Graf,  Clark, Merchant,  Pasek.  Noes:  None.  Absent:  None.  Abstain: 
None.    
 
3. SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS AND ACTIVITIES 
Mario Moreno promoted to Utility Worker II.  
 
4. BOARD ADJOURNED TO CLOSED SESSION AT 4:06 P.M. TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING ITEM: 
Closed session conference with legal counsel regarding anticipated litigation ‐ significant exposure to litigation 
involving one potential  case  concerning barcode  access  through  the North Gate  (Government Code  section 
54956.9(d)(2)). 

 

5.  BOARD RECONVENED TO OPEN SESSION AT 5:03 P.M. AND REPORTED THE FOLLOWING:  
Closed session conference with legal counsel regarding anticipated litigation ‐ significant exposure to litigation 
involving one potential  case  concerning barcode  access  through  the North Gate  (Government Code  section 
54956.9(d)(2)). Nothing to report.  
 

6.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC   
None.  
 
7. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Motion/Pasek to adopt the consent calendar. Second/Graf. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Pasek. Noes: 
None. Absent: Clark, Merchant. Abstain: None.    
 
8. STAFF REPORTS 
Under Agenda Item 8C, Darlene J. Thiel stated that the Rancho Murieta Association citation total is 14 not 12 
as noted on the report.   
 
Under  Agenda  Item  8d,  Director  Graf  asked  if  it  is  normal  for  Chesbro  Reservoir  to  have  had  two  (2) 
treatments already by this time of the year. Paul Siebensohn stated yes, it is.  
 

 

 



Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\07-19-2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a.doc 

 
 

2

Darlene J. Thiel stated that she wanted  it on the record that Rancho Murieta Association (RMA) has had no 
discussion regarding changing the Basin 5  into a park as stated by District staff at the May 17, 2017 District 
Board Meeting.   
 
9. CORRESPONDENCE 
None. 
 
15.  CONSIDER  APPROVAL  OF  PROPOSAL  FOR  ADMINISTRATION  PARKING  LOT  ASPHALT  SEALING  AND 
STRIPING (TAKEN OUT OF ORDER) 
Paul Siebensohn gave a brief  summary of  the  recommendation  to approve  the proposal  from Dave Bunfill 
Blacktop Services and Protective Coatings for asphalt sealing and striping of the existing roadway and parking 
lot at the District’s Administration Building.  
 
Motion/Graf  to approve  the proposal  from Dave Bunfill Blacktop  Services & Protective Coatings  for asphalt 
sealing and striping of the existing roadway and parking lot at the District Administration Building, in an amount 
not to exceed $7,542.50. Funding to come from Administration Capital Replacement Reserves. Second/Pasek. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Pasek. Noes: None. Absent: Clark, Merchant. Abstain: None.    
 
17.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF  PAYMENT OF  INVOICE  FROM  TESCO  CONTROLS  FOR  SCADA MONITORING 
SYSTEM (TAKEN OUT OF ORDER) 
Paul Siebensohn gave a brief summary of the recommendation to approve the invoice from Tesco Controls for 
the existing monitoring system. The system has been experiencing multiple failures, which expedited the need 
for this project. The work was already completed under an authorized purchase order.  
 
Since the existing monitoring system was a TESCO system, TESCO provided the new system replacement and 
upgrade  for the cost of their professional services only.   The SCADA software  licenses and hardware have a 
value of $22,565, which brings the total value of this project to $41,505.  
 
Motion/Pasek  to  approve  payment  of  invoice  from  Tesco  Controls  for  a  SCADA monitoring  system  in  an 
amount  of  $18,940.  Funding  to  come  from  Sewer  Capital  Replacement  Reserves.  Second/Graf.  ROLL  CALL 
VOTE: Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Pasek. Noes: None. Absent: Clark, Merchant. Abstain: None.   
 
18. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THREE PROJECTS BEING ADDED TO THE CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENT TECHNICAL 
MEMORANDUM FOR FEE DEVELOPMENT  
Paul  Siebensohn  gave  a  brief  summary  of  the  recommendation  to  add  three  (3)  projects  to  the  Capital 
Improvement Technical Memorandum  for Fee Development.   These projects are  to contend with  the  future 
needs of the District. They were  identified after the Board approved the CIP Technical Memorandum on May 
17, 2017.  
 
Motion/Graf  to approve  the addition of  three  (3) projects  (14” Motor Actuated Valve, Yellow Bridge Sewer 
Force Main  Improvements, and Trash Containment Structures)  in a  total amount of $328,000  to  the Capital 
Improvement Technical Memorandum for Fee Development. Second/Pasek. ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Pecotich, 
Graf, Pasek. Noes: None. Absent: Clark, Merchant. Abstain: None.   
 
10. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION R2017‐06, IN HONOR OF DARLENE J. THIEL, GENERAL MANAGER 
Motion/Graf  to  adopt Resolution R2017‐06  in honor  of Darlene  J.  Thiel, General Manager.  Second/Pasek. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Pasek. Noes: None. Absent: Clark, Merchant. Abstain: None.   
 



Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\07-19-2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a.doc 

 
 

3

11.  CONSIDER  ADOPTION  OF  RESOLUTION  R2017‐04  APPROVING  FISCAL  YEAR  2017‐2018  BUDGET 
INCLUDING CAPITAL PROJECTS 
Darlene J. Thiel stated that the actual increases to the California Waste Recovery Systems contract rates and 
the Sac County Administration Fee came in slightly higher than projected in the May budget draft.  However, 
that  cost  increase  has  been  absorbed  in  the  amount  collected  for  a  future  Household  Hazardous Waste 
Collection event; therefore no effect on the proposed budget or rate increase.  
 
Motion/Graf to adopt Resolution R2017‐04, a Resolution adopting the proposed budget for fiscal year 2017‐
2018,  including Capital Projects. Second/Pasek. ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Pasek. Noes: None. 
Absent: Clark, Merchant. Abstain: None.   
 
12.  CONSIDER  ADOPTION  OF  ORDINANCE  O2017‐01,  AN  ORDINANCE  AMENDING  CHAPTER  14  OF  THE 
DISTRICT CODE, RELATING TO WATER SERVICE CHARGES; AMENDING CHAPTER 15 OF THE DISTRICT CODE 
RELATING TO  SEWER  SERVICE CHARGES; AMENDING CHAPTER 16A OF THE DISTRICT CODE RELATING TO 
DRAINAGE SPECIAL TAX; AMENDING CHAPTER 21 OF THE DISTRICT CODE RELATING TO SECURITY SPECIAL 
TAX; AND AMENDING CHAPTER 31 OF THE DISTRICT CODE RELATING TO SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND 
DISPOSAL SERVICE CHARGES 
 
Motion/Graf to acknowledge the Second Reading of Ordinance O2017‐01 and adopt Ordinance O2017‐01, an 
Ordinance adopting the proposed service charge  increase and Special Tax adjustments. Second/Pasek. ROLL 
CALL VOTE: Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Pasek. Noes: None. Absent: Clark, Merchant. Abstain: None. 
 
13. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CALIFORNIA WASTE RECOVERY SYSTEMS FOURTH AMENDMENT TO THE 2013 
CONTRACT 
Darlene  J.  Thiel  gave  a  brief  summary  of  the  recommendation  to  approve  the  California Waste  Recovery 
Systems  (CalWaste)  fourth  (4th) amendment  to  the 2013 contract. The current contract expires on  June 30, 
2017. The  rate adjustment  for  the 2017‐2018  fiscal  year  is a  slight  increase of  .3%. The amended  contract 
between Rancho Murieta Community Services District  (District) and CalWaste will be effective  July 1, 2017 
through June 30, 2018. 
 
Motion/Pasek to approve the Fourth Amendment to the 2013 Contract between Rancho Murieta Community 
Services  District  and  California  Waste  Recovery  Systems  for  solid  waste  collection  and  disposal  services. 
Second/Graf. ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Pasek. Noes: None. Absent: Clark, Merchant. Abstain: 
None. 
 
14. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ANNUAL AUDIT ENGAGEMENT LETTER 
Darlene J. Thiel gave a brief summary of the recommendation to approve the annual audit engagement letter 
with Larry Bain, CPA. The audit covers the District wide Financial Statements and Community Facilities District 
2014‐1 (CFD 2014‐1) Financial Statements. 
 
Motion/Pasek to approve the annual audit engagement letter with Larry Bain, CPA for the 2016‐2017 financial 
audit and authorize the General Manager to sign the engagement  letter. Second/Graf. Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, 
Pasek. Noes: None. Absent: Clark, Merchant. Abstain: None. 
 
16. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSAL FOR ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
Darlene J. Thiel gave a brief summary of the recommendation to approve the proposal from Caltronics for an 
electronic document management  system PSIcapture. The key  features  include:  industry  standard PDF  files 
from scanner or PC applications that can print, ensure document security by controlling viewing, printing, and 
modifications, collaborate on documents using a wide range of commenting tools, convert, edit, and assemble 



Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\07-19-2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a.doc 

 
 

4

documents  with  ease,  authenticate  documents  with  digital  signatures,  prepare  sensitive  documents  for 
sharing with redaction tools, create fillable forms, share and collect data from multiple forms, batch convert 
documents  into  editable  and  searchable  formats,  integrates  with  current  software  and  hardware 
environment. 
 
Motion/Pecotich to approve the proposal from Caltronics for an electronic document management system, in 
an  amount  not  to  exceed  $58,000.  Funding  of  $20,000  to  come  from  Capital  Improvement  Reserves  and 
$38,000 to come from Unrestricted Cash. Second/Pasek.  ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Pasek. Noes: 
None. Absent: Clark, Merchant. Abstain: None. 
 
President Pecotich suggested hiring temporary staff and/or interns to help with the entering of the documents 
and initial set up of the program. The Board agreed.   
 
19. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF DISTRICT APPOINTMENTS 
Darlene J. Thiel stated that due to her retiring, it is recommended that the Board appoint Edward R. Crouse as 
the  Interim  District  Treasurer,  Interim  Regional Water  Authority  Board Member  Representative,  and  the 
Interim Sacramento Central Groundwater Authority Representative.  
 
Motion/Pasek to appoint Edward R. Crouse as interim District Treasurer; appoint Edward R. Crouse as interim 
Regional Water Authority Board member representative; and appoint Edward R. Crouse as interim Sacramento 
Central Groundwater Authority Board member representative. Second/Graf. ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Pecotich, 
Graf, Pasek. Noes: None. Absent: Clark, Merchant. Abstain: None. 
 
20. CONSIDER CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION 2017 BOARD ELECTIONS REPRESENTATIVE SEAT  
Motion/Graf  for  the  District  to  vote  for  Peter  Kampa.  Second/Pasek.  Ayes:  Pecotich,  Graf,  Pasek. Noes: 
None. Absent: Clark, Merchant. Abstain: None. 
 
21.  RECEIVE  WATER  TREATMENT  PLANT  EXPANSION  PROJECT  COST  OVER‐RUN  AND  REIMBURSEMENT 
ANALYSIS 
Darlene  J.  Thiel  gave  a  brief  summary  of  the Water  Treatment  Plant  Expansion  Project  cost  over‐run  and 
reimbursement analysis. The total project cost for 4.0 mgd of treated water capacity came in at $13,244,310.  
Of that amount, $12,312,344 was funded by the District’s share of $4,358,000, the R&B Letters of Credit (R&B 
LOC) share of $4,136,099, and the CFD 2014‐1 share of $3,818,245; resulting in a Project over‐run of $931,966. 
Of  that amount,  the District commissioned work of $229,232  that was  strictly  related  to existing plant and 
customer needs and therefore not chargeable to the CFD 2014‐1 or R&B LOC. The FSA also agreed to cap the 
amount of District labor, Administration, and legal fees related to the Project at $50,000 for the Rancho North 
Owners, which  resulted  in  a District  only  cost  of  $68,008, which  is  the  amount  above  $50,000,  for  these 
charges. After these adjustments are made to the Project over‐run, the amount that is subject to cost sharing 
is $634,726.  Rancho North’s share is 50% of that amount or $317,363. 
 
22. RECEIVE QUARTERLY UPDATE ON 2017 BOARD GOALS 
Darlene J. Thiel gave an update on the 2017 Board goals.   
 
23. RECEIVE PARKS COMMITTEE UPDATE 
President Pecotich stated that no Parks Committee Meeting has been scheduled. The Greens Park  is moving 
forward, including a ribbon cutting ceremony on Monday, June 26, 2017 at 10:00 a.m.  
 
 
 



Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\07-19-2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a.doc 

 
 

5

24. CONSIDER CONFERENCE/EDUCATION OPPORTUNITIES 
Darlene  J. Thiel  stated  that Director Graf and Paul Siebensohn would be attending  the CSDA Special District 
Leadership Academy in July.   
 

Suzanne will be attending the Art of the Message training on August 15, 2017.        
 
25. REVIEW APRIL BOARD/COMMITTEE MEETING DATES/TIMES 
Director Graf will not be able to attend the July Improvements and Personnel Committee meetings. 
 
26. DIRECTOR COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS   
Edward R. Crouse thanked Darlene Thiel, the Board of Directors and staff for welcoming him back as  interim 
General Manager.  
 
Director Graf  thanked  Security Patrol Officers  for  their efforts  in  locating  the person(s)  responsible  for  the 
doorbell ditching that has been going on.  
 
Director Pasek stated that he asked Ed Crouse to discuss the Rancho Murieta Association Parks Fee at the July 
2017 Board Meeting.  
 
President  Pecotich  stated  that  Supervisor  Sue  Frost would  be  contacting  the District  in  regards  to  holding 
some developer meetings in the community.  
 
Darlene J. Thiel stated the hiring of the new Security Chief would move forward after the Security Department 
Assessment is completed. The General Manager recruitment closed June 19, 2017. CPS will be conducting the 
first round of screening with recommendations to the Personnel ad hoc Committee to review and schedule 
interviews around July 17, 2017. The goal is to have a candidate selected by July 24, 2017.  
 
The District received $13,436 reimbursement from Golden State Risk Management Authority for the District’s 
outstanding loss prevention efforts and participation in the LPIP.  
 
27. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion/Pasek to adjourn at 6:05 p.m. Second/Graf Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Pasek. Noes: None. Absent: Clark, 
Merchant. Abstain: None. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Suzanne Lindenfeld 
District Secretary 
 















Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\07-19-2017 Board Packet\agenda 8 a.docx   1 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:    July 12, 2017 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Edward R. Crouse, Interim General Manager 

Subject:  General Manager’s Report 

 

 
WATER CONSERVATION 
Residential water use  is up  since our drought years  to 203 gallons per day per  resident. This was expected 
after backing off our water conservation restrictions as well as the high heat experienced in June.   
 
SECURITY DEPARTMENT – BURNS AND MCDONNELL REPORT 
The second draft of the Security Assessment was returned July 3, 2017 with many substantive comments to 
address, perhaps a near total rewrite. Before Darlene left Friday, we had a lengthy conference call with B&M 
on how to move forward. They are assessing new information needs on their side as well as developing a plan 
on moving forward. 
 
WATER SUPPLY AUGMENTATION AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FEE STUDIES/REPORTS 
The  fee  study  reports are  complete  in  final  form and have gone  through District General Counsel  for  legal 
review.  We  spent  several  days  getting  to  the  bottom  of  the  correct  percentage  of  the  fee  for  each 
department. As a  result,  the schedule was pushed out one month. Subsequent approval of  the  reports and 
first reading of the ordinance is scheduled for the August 16, 2017 Regular Board Meeting. 
 
PENDING AND PROPOSED LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 
Rancho Murieta North – Development Project 
Nothing new to report. 
 
PASSIVE REC USE OF THE MURIETA GARDENS DRAINAGE BASIN 
Nothing new to report. 
 
MURIETA GARDENS  
Work is starting on the Highway 16 improvements required of the project. The first order of work is piping the 
CIA ditch. A pre‐job meeting was held  this week  to agree on methods and means of pipeline construction. 
District staff and Coastland Engineers were present.  
 
Because of the construction, the CIA ditch  is out of service and cannot send water to Laguna Joaquin for 4‐6 
weeks. Rancho Murieta Association  (RMA) has cut back  their  irrigation  to every other day. We are hopeful 
there is enough water to meet their needs and are working on other sources to replenish the lake. 
 
As part of the Hwy 16 work, District staff will repair and service the valves in the diversion box, which diverts 
water to Laguna Joaquin or the ditch behind the fire station. 
 
We are working on a joint notice with RMA on the lake level drawdown. 
 
 



MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:  July 14, 2017 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Eric Thompson, Controller 

Subject:    Administration / Financial Reports 

 
Enclosed is a combined financial summary report for the fiscal year ended June 2017. Following are highlights 
from various  internal  financial  reports. Please  feel  free  to  call me before  the Board meeting  regarding any 
questions you may have relating to these reports.   
 

This information is provided to the Board to assist in answering possible questions regarding under or over‐
budget items. In addition, other informational items of interest are included. 
 

Water Consumption ‐ Listed below are year‐to‐date water consumption numbers using weighted averages: 
 

 12 month 
rolling % 
increase 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Residences 0.6% 2,524 2,531 2,531 2,534 2,534 2,534 2,534 2,534 2,539 2,539 2,539 2,539 

 Weighted 
average 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Cubic Feet 1,413 2,489 2,545 2,188 1,814 850 668 614 534 561 802 1,713 2,180 

Gallons per 
day 

  352   621   635    545 452 212 167 153 133 140    200 427 543 

Planning 
Usage GPD    583 

            

 
 

Lock‐Offs – During the month of June, there were 14 lock‐offs. 
 

Connection Fees – There were no new water permits issued in June. 
 

Aging  Report  –  Delinquent  accounts  totaled  $264,634 which was  34.0%  of  the  total  accounts  receivable 
balance of $777,917. Past due receivables increased 17.2% or $38,773 from the prior month. This increase was 
related to undeveloped property and a few select commercial accounts and not residential connections. 
  

Summary of Reserve Accounts as of June 30, 2017 – The District’s reserve accounts increased $33,705 during 
the month of June and increased $572,825 during the 2016/2017 fiscal year. The only reserve transactions for 
the month other than normal inter‐fund borrowing repayments and monthly reserve contributions, were $300 
for  an update of  the  augmentation well RFP  and  $2,326 of  additional  expenditures on  the  recycled water 
project. The total amount of reserves held by the District on June 30, 2017 was $5,360,750.  See the table on 
the following page for information by specific reserve account. 
 

PARS GASB 45 Trust ‐ The PARS GASB 45 Trust, which is the investment trust established to fund Other Post 
Employment Benefits, had the following returns: 
 

Period ended May 31, 2017 

1‐Month  3‐Months  1‐Year 

0.92%  2.38%  11.80% 



 
Reserve Fund Balances 
 

 

Reserve Descriptions 

Fiscal Yr Beg  
Balance 

July 1, 2016 

YTD Collected & 
Interest Earned 

YTD Spent Period End 
Balance 
June 30, 2017 

Water Capital Replacement (200-2505) 826,443 303,727 (0) 1,130,170 

Sewer Capital Replacement (250-2505) 1,915,904 581,285 (38) 2,497,151 

Drainage Capital Replacement (260-2505) 71,601 10,248 (0) 81,849 

Security Capital Replacement (500-2505) 90,972 108,370 (38,997) 160,345 

Admin Capital Replacement (xxx-2505-99) 57,174 0 (0) 57,174 

Sewer Capital Improvement Connection (250-2500) 4,045 22 (0) 4,067 

Capital Improvement (xxx-2510) 331,445 34,671 (0) 366,116 

Water Supply Augmentation (200-2511) 1,758,673 74,145 (132,438) 1,700,380 

WTP Construction Fund Reserve (200-2513) 

Security Impact Fee Reserves (500-2513) 

(281,547) 

13,214 

187,373 

22,077 

(577,619) 

(0) 

(671,793) 

35,291 

Total Reserves 4,787,924 1,321,918 (749,092) 5,360,750 

 
Inter‐fund Borrowing Balances 
 

 

Inter-fund Borrowing 

Fiscal Yr Beg  
Balance 

July 1, 2016 

 

YTD Interest 

             
YTD 

Repayment 

Period End 
Balance 
June 30, 2017 

Sewer Loan to WTP Construction Fund 1,277,709 9,074 (149,604) 1,137,179 

WSA Loan to WTP Construction Fund 425,903 3,025 (49,868) 379,060 

N. Gate Security Loan from Drainage Fund 86,039 560 (23,396) 63,203 

Total Inter-fund Borrowing 1,789,651 12,659 (222,868) 1,579,442 

 

Financial Summary Report (Fiscal Year 2016/2017) 
 

Revenues:  

Water Charges, for the year, were above budget $6,666 or 0.3% 

Sewer Charges, for the year, were below budget $5,740 or (0.4%) 

Drainage Charges, for the year, were below budget $1,264 or (0.7%) 

Security Charges, for the year, were below budget $7,616 or (0.6%) 

Solid Waste Charges, for the year, were above budget $3,321 or 0.5% 

Total Revenue, which  includes other  income, property  taxes, and  interest  income  for  the year, was above 
budget $46,463 or 0.8% (Water Conservation Efforts‐YTD residential water usage was up 0.7% versus budget). 

 



Expenses:  Total  operating  expenses  for  the  year were  below  budget  $351,496  or  (5.9%).  There were  no 
operational  reserve  expenditures  during  the  year. Operational  reserve  expenditures  cover  projects  funded 
from reserves which are also recorded as operational expenses through the income statement as required by 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). 
 

Water Expenses  (including wages & employer  costs)  for  the year, were below budget $133,327 or  (7.8%).  
Water Department wages and employer costs were over budget by $31,633 or 4.5% for the year (primarily in 
Water Treatment). This number was down from 13.7% at the end of December as a result of personnel being 
allocated more  to  Drainage  during  this  year’s  rainy  season.  Savings was  seen  across most  other  expense 
categories. Aside from personnel‐related expenses, permits, contract  labor and repairs & maintenance were 
the largest over‐budget expense categories. 
 

Sewer  Expenses,  for  the  year, were  below  budget  by  $186,174  or  (16.7%).  The  Sewer  Department  saw 
savings  across most  expense  categories  during  the  year  with  the  largest  savings  coming  from  repairs  & 
maintenance, consulting, chemicals, wages and employer costs. Sewer wages were under budget 17.9% this 
year due  to personnel  allocating more  time  to  the Water & Drainage Departments. Purchased power  and 
contract labor were the Sewer Department’s largest over‐budget expenditures. 
  

Drainage Expenses, for the year, were above budget by $2,542 or 1.7%. The Drainage Department went from 
being under budget on expenses through December to being over budget through June due to a major repair 
on Main  Lift  South  and  the  excessive  rains we  received  this  spring. Wages,  repairs  and maintenance,  and 
chemicals were the largest budget overruns. 
 

Combined Water/Sewer/Drainage Wages & Employer Costs, for the year, were below budget by $59,776 or 
(4.4%). Due  to position vacancies however,  these savings were offset by $60,225  in contract  labor charges.  
Utility personnel at the District allocate their time between the Water, Sewer and Drainage departments as 
needed and as directed.  This section is being reported to help gauge overall utility personnel expenses versus 
budget. 
 

Security Expenses,  for  the year, were below budget by $21,716 or  (1.8%).   Security Gate expenses  for  the 
year were above budget by $8,604 or 1.6%, with overages  in employer costs & contract security personnel. 
Security Patrol expenses were below budget by $31,618 or  (6.2%). General  Security expenses were above 
budget by $1,298 or 0.8% for the year, with overages  in employer costs being offset by savings  in consulting 
and wages (due to the vacancy in the Chief position since mid‐May). 
 

Solid Waste Expenses,  for  the year, were below budget by $11,214 or  (1.8%). Solid Waste expenses went 
from  being  slightly  over  budget  through April  to  being  below  budget  through  year‐end  due  to  the  annual 
budgeting of our community‐wide hazardous waste event. 
 

General Expenses, for the year, were below budget by $1,609 or (0.0%). Insurance, legal expenses (including 
$44,332 in M&R legal fees), and recruitment (GM) were the biggest line items that were over budget this year, 
but were made up for by savings in other expense categories (employer costs, memberships, consulting, etc). 
 

Net  Income:  For  the  year,  unadjusted  net  income,  before  depreciation, was  $414,687  versus  a  budget  of 
($110). Net income/(Loss) adjusted for estimated depreciation expense was ($1,060,666). 
 
NOTE:    The  financial  results  presented  above  are  preliminary  and will  be  different  from  the  final  numbers 
reported by our auditor.  Changes will include:  additional expense accruals (as invoices are received), pension 
fund adjustments, and other adjustments deemed necessary by staff and our external auditor in order to fairly 
present the operations and financial position of the District. 











 

 
z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\07-19-2017 board packet\agenda 8 c 1.doc 
 
 P a g e  | 1   

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:    July 13, 2017 

To:    Security Committee 

From:    Edward R. Crouse, Interim General Manager 

Subject:  Security Report for the Month of June 2017 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPERATIONS  
Currently, there are two (2) open Security Gate Officer positions. In the meantime, Security staff continues to 
cover for staff shortages and we are using one (1) temp from PDF Tactical. 
 
INCIDENTS OF NOTE  
June  1, Grass  fire  at  Stonehouse  Road  near  the ATT  Building.  Sacramento Metro  Fire Department  (SMFD) 
responded.  
 
June 3, Medical aid, Rancho Murieta Country Club (RMCC) area. Subject transported to area hospital. 
 
June 4, Arson fire, Michigan Bar Road at east District boundary. Patrol and SMFD responded. Approximately 5 
acres burned.   
 
June 15, unlicensed gold cart driver. Parent took the wheel. 
 
June 16, Los Galos Mexican Restaurant. Interior motion alarm. Area checked clear ‐ alarm set off by balloons.   
  
June 20, Grass fire near RMCC maintenance area. SMFD handled.  
 
June 21, Hit and run. Damage to Stonehouse Dog Park fence. Tire tracks and broken tail light pieces on scene. 
Photos taken and referred to California Highway Patrol (CHP) for report.  
 
June  29,  Vandalism,  Riverview  Park.  Broken  glass  in  the  playground  area  and  in  the  woodchips.  Patrol 
responded. Parents of responsible juveniles were notified. RMA was also notified. Patrol put up caution tape 
to close off the playground.  
 
During the month of June, District Security Patrol Officers also responded to complaints of trespassing,  loud 
music, and multiple county bridge parking violations. 
 
RANCHO MURIETA ASSOCIATION COMPLIANCE/GRIEVANCE/SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING 
Meeting was June 5, 2017. 
 
INCIDENT MAPPING AND REPORTING SOFTWARE 
The purchase of  the  recommended  software  for  the  incident mapping, Expediter Technology,  is on hold  to 
allow the new Security Chief to evaluate the product’s fit for his purpose/need. 



    RMA Rule Violations 

    Citations 

    June    2017 

 

      Stop Sign        9 

      Speeding        1 

      Unsafe Driving       4 

      Construction Hours      1 

      Total        15   

 

 

 

Note: A complaint of a violation does NOT necessarily mean a violation occurred. The complaint 
may have been unfounded, officers were unable to locate the complaint, or the complaint was 
not actually a RMA Rule violation.  

 



    RMA Rule Violations 

    Admonishments/Complaints 

    June   2017 

 

      Open Garage Door      1 

      Loose/Off Leash Dogs     1 

      Barking Dogs        7 

      Parking        6 

      Unlicensed Driver                 2 

      Speeding        1 

      Stop Sign        5 

      Unsafe Driving       3 

      Park Hours        1 

      Gate Entrance       8 

      Total                   35 



 

 
z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\07-19-2017 board packet\agenda 8 d.docx  Page | 1 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date:    July 7, 2017 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations 

Subject:  Water/Wastewater/Drainage Report 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 The following is information and projects staff has worked on since the last Board meeting.  
 
WATER 
Plant #1 is set to operate at 1.7 million gallons per day (mgd), averaging 1.32 mgd of production, and Plant #2 
is set at 1.0 mgd and averaging 1.0 mgd. 
 
WATER SOURCE OF SUPPLY            
On July 5, 2017, all raw water storage for Calero, Chesbro, and Clementia Reservoirs measured approximately 
1,543 MG  (4,736.3  AF)  of which  1,379.3 MG  (4,233.2  AF)  is  usable  due  to  dead  storage.  For  Calero  and 
Chesbro Reservoirs alone,  storage measured 1,227 MG  (3,766 AF), or 1,177 MG  (3,313 AF) usable.  In  June, 
there was no rainfall and evaporation was 9.05”. Chesbro Reservoir  is scheduled to have aquatic vegetation 
harvested from it the week of July 11‐14, 2017. 
 
Below is a graphical representation of the water storage reservoir levels this year to date. 

 
 
 

CONSERVATION 
Residential water use has crept up since our drought years to 203 gallons per day per resident, as shown in the 
graph below. This was to be expected after backing off of our water conservation restrictions as well as the 
high heat we experienced in June.   
 



 

 
z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\07-19-2017 board packet\agenda 8 d.docx  Page | 2 

 
 
WASTEWATER COLLECTION, TREATMENT, AND RECLAMATION 
Influent wastewater flow averaged 0.385 million gallons a day, for a June total of 11.56 MG, (35.47 AF). This is 
approximately 150 gpd per sewer connection. The secondary wastewater measured 109.2 MG (335.12 AF) as 
measured on July 7, 2017.  
 

The graph below shows where our secondary storage compared to previous years, as measured on the first 
Wednesday of each month. 
 

 



 

 
z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\07-19-2017 board packet\agenda 8 d.docx  Page | 3 

SEWER COLLECTION 
For preventative maintenance, Utility staff hydro‐cleaned 0.47 miles of sewer collection piping in the areas of 
Murieta Village and Rio Blanco. 
 
DRAINAGE 
Staff treated the shorelines and upper arm areas of Laguna Joaquin for the third time this year for Midge Fly 
abatement using the pelletized product as requested by members of the community. 
 
WATER METERING AND UTILITY STAFF WORK 
No metering work occurred  this past month due  to  the  lack of necessary  reports  from  the  administration 
metering system. Seventeen (17) Utility Star reports, three (3) rebate  inspections, and nine (9) underground 
service alerts (USAs) were completed. Utilities staff also repaired three (3) service line water leaks. 
 
SOLAR POWER INSTALLATIONS 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Site 
Solar City has coordinated a test run of the power  interconnect for July 10, 2017 from 8:00 a.m. ‐10:00 a.m.  
The  final shutdown and  interconnection has been schedule  for  July 18, 2017  from 7:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m., at 
which point the site should become active. 
 
Water Treatment Plant Site 
The wiring connections and equipment installations are reported to be completed for making the Water Plant 
Solar Site operable.   Solar City will schedule  the  interconnects with SMUD once  they receive the  final plans 
back from the County plan reviewer. The plans are apparently held up by Sacramento County Fire who needs 
to sign off on all plans and their plan reviewers were on vacation. Also pending is the final fencing of the solar 
panels which is tentatively scheduled for July 10, 2017. Both sites should be operable by August, 2017. 
 
WELL PROJECT 
The well project bid packet was updated and sent out for bids on June 23, 2017 for a period of four (4) weeks.  
It was also posted in the Sacramento Builder’s Exchange and in the Sacramento Bee.  This bid packet is to drill 
one well at the most probable site for water, located on the Anderson Ranch west of the airport and north of 
the River at a borehole depth of 350’. The District is still in the process of working on obtaining a Right of Entry 
Agreement or ownership for the site; therefore, the award to the successful bidder will be predicated on that. 
 
STAFFING 
Utility staff is still short one (1) utility operator due to a workman’s compensation injury as one returned from 
an  injury, another went out. We have made an offer  for a temporary utility worker and hope that they will 
accept and begin shortly. 
 
   



MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:    July 11, 2017 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations 

Subject:  Lessons Learned from Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project 
I knew that this project was being pushed forward due to time constraints which was going to be, and was, a 
major issue. Roebbelen’s Joel Galleon mirrored my concern prior to putting this project out to bid.  With that 
said,  here  are  some  opinions  of what  could  have  been  done  better,  in  hind‐sight. As  time was  the major 
limiting factor due to the push by development, most of these lesson learned were not practical at the time.  
Dealing with the situation we were dealt, I believe the project went relatively well.  
 

1)   With that said, more time would have been better for all aspects of the project. This was clearly 
a common issue for the contractors in working with HDR’s specifications for the project, which 
could  have  been  better  if more  time would  have  been  available.  The  specifications  lacked 
clarity  and  detail,  and  relied  on  the  contractor’s  to  “field  route”  electrical  connections  and 
determine what “means and method’s” were needed, which took a  lot of their time to figure 
out vs just completing necessary construction. 

 
2)   We should have ensured that the GE design was fully completed  in conjunction with the HDR 

specifications with  clear  integration  specifications,  and  incorporated  into  the bid package  vs 
being completed in the shop drawing phase. 

 
3)  Pilot testing of various technologies should have been completed to vet out how the treatment 

processes performed  in all conditions; cold, hot, turbid and clean waters, and weigh the best 
treatments to meet current and possible future water quality requirements. Only a bench scale 
pilot was  conducted  on  a microfiltration membrane  system  around  2003, with  no  detailed 
water quality data other than turbidity measured. Total organic carbon (TOC), Soluble organic 
chemicals (SOCs), Volatile organic chemicals (VOCs), Iron, Manganese, Thiobencarb, etc. should 
have been tested for removal as well and the best technology rated highest. Our ultrafiltration 
system does not perform as well as the conventional process for TOC removal. It also does not 
flow well under cold water conditions when water  is denser, causing flow restrictions through 
the ultrafine pore size. 

 
4)   Financial  resources  should  have  been  in  place  prior  to  bidding  of  the  project.  Contractors 

dedicate  a  lot of  time  and  resources when bidding on  large projects  and  scheduling work  is 
critical for them to maintain their businesses.  Stringing along a project start and work schedule 
creates animosity with contractors and strains working relationships which need to be in good 
standing for communication in getting work done. 

 
5)   Each contractor expressed that the retrofitting of an existing plant  is much more difficult than 

building a new plant on bare ground. If a new plant was built adjacent to the existing facilities 
as was originally planned, the existing facilities could have remained in operation without much 



interference and prevented the need to rent a temporary facility. This would have saved time 
for the contractors and District staff, stress on District staff, and money on the project. 

 
6)   It  would  have  been  good  to  have  professionals  with  water  treatment  plant  construction 

experience brought in during the design phase of the project to add insight with their previous 
“lessons learned” to avoid the pitfalls of a major project. In addition, HDR’s design should have 
been peer reviewed in addition to Roebbelen’s value engineering. 

 
7)   Despite HDR’s basis of design calling for the ultrafiltration membrane process we now have,  I 

believe  it would  have  been  better  for  the  District  to  build  the  originally  planned  Phase  III 
conventional  treatment  facility,  north  of  the  existing  facilities where  the  current  solar  farm 
exists. As a conventional facility would operate via gravity from head of flow from the Chesbro 
reservoir,  it would have reduced the need for a  lot of pumping we currently have to do, save 
power,  reduce  the  amount of hazardous  chemicals needed  for maintaining  the membranes, 
detailed oversight time needed by staff for daily maintenance, and recovery cleaning which  is 
not  fully  automated  and  cannot be per  the membrane manufacturer,  and has a proven  and 
robust treatment process capable with dealing with a wide variety of removals and conditions 
due  to  the  sedimentation basins. The existing ultrafiltration membrane  system  is power and 
labor intensive and generally needs to be fully replaced every 10‐20 years. 

 
8)   Having  one  primary  contractor  with  previous  water  treatment  plant  building  expertise 

overseeing  subcontractors  with  full  time  construction  management  vs  the  construction 
manager at risk with no water treatment plant experience overseeing   five (5) subcontractors 
would  have  been more  ideal  to  expedite  the  project.  Communication  and  understanding  of 
needs  would  have  been  better  with  knowledgeable  oversight  from  an  experienced  water 
facility contractor. 

 
9)   Having  one  control  system  integrator  would  have  made  the  project  work  better  and  be 

completed sooner. Having GE and TESCO with separate control systems has been and continues 
to be a difficulty.   There was a  lot of  finger pointing and delays as a  result of having  two  (2) 
control system integrators.  As we are still working through control system “bugs” it is difficult 
to coordinate the two (2) integrators to have a common time to discuss issues. 

 
10)  Building a closed building around the process vs an open air structure would have been more 

ideal  for  the  long  term viability of  the  facility. Despite having pointed  this out during design, 
including my concern  for birds,  it was  left out due to potential cost. We  later added critically 
needed bird netting as a change order to the project.  Having an open air structure subjects the 
equipment and controls to ambient conditions, dust, dirt, insects (mud dauber wasps), animals, 
freezing, heat, etc. We have experienced failures due to freezing and high heat conditions and 
have had to make changes post project to prevent future failures. 

 
11)  Extension of  the  “I” beam  railing beyond  the existing  structure  should have been done.  For 

current  and  future  maintenance  of  pumps,  motors,  etc.  it  is  going  to  be  difficult  to  get 
equipment out of the facility and onto a vehicle to be taken away for servicing. 

 
12)  We  should  have  made  accommodations  by  supplying  additional  operations  staff.  Planned 

maintenance and projects got put on hold due the high demands to staff time for this project 
by staff.   Alternatively, we should have hired a project manager and project engineer  for  the 
duration of the project. 



 
Again, these are hindsight opinions of a project which could have benefited with more time and peer review 
prior  to  proceeding.  The  current  facility we  have  is  an  excellent  facility with  top‐notch  technology, whose 
ultra‐filtration membranes 0.02 micron pore sizes are much finer for straining water vs our older conventional 
process. 
 
 







 

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\07-19-2017 Board Packet\agenda 12.doc 

CONFERENCE/EDUCATION SCHEDULE 

 

Date:  July 11, 2017 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary 

Subject:  Review Upcoming Conference/Education Opportunities 

 
This  report  is  prepared  in  order  to  notify  Directors  of  upcoming  educational  opportunities.  Directors 
interested  in  attending  specific  events  or  conferences  should  contact  me  to  confirm  attendance  for 
reservation purposes. The Board will discuss any requests from Board members desiring to attend upcoming 
conferences and approve those requests as deemed appropriate.  
 
Board members must provide brief reports on meetings that they have attended at the District’s expense. (AB 
1234). The upcoming conferences/educational opportunities include the following: 
 

CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSOCIATION (CSDA) 
 
The Art of the Message        August 15, 2017        Sacramento   

 
GOLDEN STATE RISK MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION (GSRMA) 

 
No Information Currently Available on Upcoming Conferences.  

 
ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES (ACWA) 

 
No Information Currently Available on Upcoming Conferences.  

 


	July 19, 2017 Agenda

	A-1 Call to Order

	A-2 Adopt Agenda

	A-3 Announcements 
	3a Email from Scott/Tessa Grimm


	A-4 Closed Session

	A-5 Open/Report Back

	A-6 Public Comments

	A-7 Consent Calendar

	June 21, 2017 Board Minutes

	Bills Paid Listing


	A-8 Staff Reports

	8a GM Report

	8b Finance Reports

	8c Security Reports

	Citations

	Complaints


	8d W/WW/Drainage Report


	A-9 Correspondence
	A-10 WTP Project Lessons Learned 
	A-11 LAFCo Election 
	A-12 Education

	A-13 August Meeting Dates/Times

	A-14 Director Comments

	A-15 Adjournment



